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UNION TEXAS PETROLEUM DIVISION

Corporation

June 5, 1968

New Mexico 0il Conmservation Commission

1000 Rio Brazos Road
Aztec, New Mexico 87410

Re: Johnston-Federal #4
SE NE Section 33-T31N-RO9W
Blanco Mesaverde Field
San Juan County, New Mexico

Gentlemen:

Enclosed in quintuplicate for your approval is Request for Allowable
(Form C-104) following remedial work performed on the subject well.

During February, 1967, a Model D packer was set at 4380 and 2-3/8"
tubing was run to 4367'. The deliverability after this workover was 6888 MCF.

-On March 22, 1968, the 2-3/8" tubing was pulled from the well and the
well is presently producing through the 4-1/2" ¢asing which is cemented to the
surface.

The well is presently producing approximately 10,200 MCFPD in order

 to make up back allowable accumulated during the period the tubing was in the

well.

We are requesting that _this deliverability test suffice for test

...after workover and annual test.

Yours very truly,

Sy C.

TROY /%, SIMPSON
District Production Managg
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